

**Minutes of the Felixstowe Sea Angling Committee Meeting**  
**Held on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> October 2016**

**1. Present:** - P Riches, A. Smith G. Powter, J. Banham, R Smith, M. Hudson, B. Hazell, R. Burrow, S Boyt

**2. Apologies:** - None

**3. New Members:** M. Banham

**4. Minutes of the Previous Committee Meeting**

Minutes of the previous meeting held on Monday 5<sup>th</sup> of September were read and accepted with amendments.

- Members present. S. Boyt and G Kirby added. Payment for Fencing to R. Smith corrected to £150.00
- Meeting Closed 10:05 pm Proposed by: B. Hazell 2<sup>nd</sup> M. Hudson.

**5. Items Arising**

- Rule 10A which refers to the overall length of Boats stored in the compound should not exceed 6 Metres. Rule Books issued in 2002 refer to a Boat Length not exceeding 5 Metres. There was a rule revision in 2010 which states a length of 6 Metres. P. Riches to check AGM Minutes going back to 2007 to see if a Rule change is referred to.
- Phil Mays Boat offered to Club but no one wants to take it on as a restoration project. G Powter to ask Phil to remove it from the compound.

**6. Correspondence:** - None

**7. Treasurer's Report:** - Nothing to report

**8. Competition Secretary's Report:** - Jason reported on the matches held in September.

**9. Festivals and Opens:** -

Felixstowe Maritime Sunday Nov 6<sup>th</sup> Fishing from 10:00 to 15:00 Registration 08:00 – 09:00. A. Smith and G. Burrow will be doing the booking in. Pegging G.Adams and J. Banham. Restricted to 80 Pegs no Dip or Spa. . If juniors pay for entry they can compete against the Adults. B. Hazell to run Kitchen. Bacon Rolls as well as Teas and Coffees this year. G. Powter to run Raffle. Prizes required. A. Smith pursuing Plumb Mate for Sponsorship. Gary Markham will be sponsoring the Match. Presentations to be held at the Snooker Club.

**10. Compound Steward's Report:** - None

**11. Junior Comments :-** None

**12. Numbers Draw:** September No. 8 Mrs J Messenger, October No 39 R. Harris

**13. Any Other Business:** -

- Presentation Night Saturday Nov 12<sup>th</sup>. There is a problem with Kitchen at the Regal Restaurant. S. Boyt to let P. Riches know if Nov 12<sup>th</sup> is still on so club members can be updated. 19<sup>th</sup> Nov or Dec 3<sup>rd</sup> could be used if an alternative date is needed.
- R Burrow brought up the subjects of Flounders being used for bait and Beach Cleaning. B Hazell said that there are 4 IFCA (Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authority) Officers that cover North Norfolk to South Suffolk. A. Smith mentioned that our Club had carried out Beach Cleaning Days in the past.
- G. Powter mentioned the Coast Watch Quiz taking place on 17<sup>th</sup> Nov at the Trades and labour Club High Road West. Teams of 8:- <http://www.visitfelixstowe.org.uk/what-s-on/felixstowe-coastwatch-quiz-night-2/>

Meeting Dates for 2016: - March 2nd, July 6th, August 3rd, September 5th, October 5<sup>th</sup> and November 2nd.

**Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 2nd of November**  
**Meeting closed at 9:05 pm.**